From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 1/19/2011 4:58:08 PM

To: 'Schwartz, Andrew' (as2@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Rule Allowing CPUC to Act on Motion Prior to Filing of Responses

11.1. (Rule 11.1) Motions.

(a) A motion is a request for the Commission or the Administrative Law Judge to take a specific action
related to an open proceeding before the Commission.

(b) A motion may be made at any time during the pendency of a proceeding by any party to the
proceeding. A motion may also be made by a person who is not a party if it is accompanied by a
motion, pursuant to Rule 1.4, to become a party.

(c) Written motions must be filed and served. The Administrative Law Judge may permit an oral motion
to be made during a hearing or conference.

(d) A motion must concisely state the facts and law supporting the motion and the specific relief or ruling
requested.

(e) Responses to written motions must be filed and served within 15 days of the date that the motion
was served, except as otherwise provided in these Rules or unless the Administrative Law Judge sets a
different date. Responses to oral motions may be made as permitted by the Administrative Law Judge.

() With the permission of the Administrative Law Judge, the moving party may reply to responses to the
motion. Written replies must be filed and served within 10 days of the last day for filing responses under
subsection (e) unless the Administrative Law Judge sets a different date. A written reply must state in
the opening paragraph that the Administrative Law Judge has authorized its filing and must state the
date and the manner in which the authorization was given (i.e., in writing, by telephone conversation,
etc.).

(g) Nothing in this rule prevents the Commission or the Administrative Law Judge fromruling on a
motion before responses or replies are filed.
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